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For which bids are scheduled to be received no later than 10 a.m. Central Time on Thursday June 14, 
2018.  The Bid Opening Date is Thursday June 14, 2018 (pursuant to the Invitation for Bid (IFB) 
advertised Friday, June 1, 2018) to the Chicago Board of Elections Commissioners, Purchasing 
Department, 69 West Washington Street, Suite 800, Chicago, Illinois 60602. 

 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 with the IFB.   

Bidders are to complete and include the Acknowledgement as Attachment to the IFB. 
 

 

This document contains:  

I. Answers to Question Submissions  
II. Addendum Receipt Acknowledgment  
III. Samples, Mailer Art Work 

 

The information contained in this Addendum No.1 is hereby incorporated by reference into the original 
IFB issued on Friday, June 1, 2018 

 
SECTION I: Answer to Question Submissions 

The following questions and answers will be incorporated in the above referenced IFB.  All other 
provisions and requirements are as originally set forth, remain in full force and are binding.  

 
1. Question:  Is the Bid Opening on Thursday, June 14, 2018 not Tuesday, June 12?   

 
Answer: Correct, Bid Opening Date is Thursday, June 14, 2018.     
 
 

2. Question: No electronic bids? 
 

Answer: See Invitation for Bid (IFB) Section Standard Terms and Conditions, 3.2 Instructions to Bidders. 
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3. Question: Can you please provide a pdf of the mailer for ink calculation purposes?  Preliminary 
design is fine does not have to be final. 

Answer:  Yes, See Sample Attachment enclosed. 

 

4. Question:  Printing colors pages 51&53 = four colors? Do the mailers print 4 colors both sides of 
the mailer or 4 colors total between the face & back of the mailers? 

Answer:  Four colors means four colors. If the Board decides to use fewer, it may do so. 

 

5. Question: What date would the designs of the artwork be available to view before the bid opening 
& would those be sent electronically to the bidder to view? 

Answer: See Sample Attachment enclosed. 

 

6. Question: When the mailer is folded is the opening on the top or bottom when read? 

Answer: The opening will be on the top. 

 
 

7. Question: What size is the rectangle perforated registration voter card? Assume standard sized at 
3-15/16” wide x 2-1/16” high? 

Answer:  Yes, the perforation is 3-15/16” in width x 2-1/16” in height. 
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8. Question: What date would the live static artwork (non- variable data) be released to the printer so 
proofing & print could begin? 
 

Answer: As soon as the bid award occurs, hopefully as early as June 18. 

 

9. Question: Pricing Page 58 = please clarify what specific information is to be included in the 
requested “cover letter on company letterhead” when the proposal pages include all pricing? 

Answer: Cover Letter is to detail your proposed plan with your bid.  

 

 

 
 

 

 

*******END***** 

Lorel Blameuser, Purchasing Agent 
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SECTION II: Addendum Receipt Acknowledgment 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT  

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1 to the Invitation for Bid named above and further state that I am 
authorized to execute this Acknowledgment on behalf of the company listed below. 

 

 

__________________________________  ________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Individual         Title 

 

 

__________________________________   ________________________ 

Name of Authorized Individual (Type or Print)           Company Name 

 

 

      _______________________ 

      Business Telephone Number  

 

 

 

 
Bidder: Must complete and return this Addendum No. 1 Acknowledgment Receipt with the 
 Invitation for Bid (IFB). 
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SAMPLES 
 

Mailer Art Work  

 
 










